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Memorandum

TO: OiC- Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
CIC Chief, Cumiculum Implementation Division
Pubic School District Supervisors

OIC Chuef, School Governance and Operation Division
Jurior and Senior High School Heads/TIC/OIC

All other
FROM: DR. ROMMEL C_BAUTISTA, CESO V
Schools Divi Superintendent

SUBJECT  ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 369 S. 2018 "PLACE/VENUE
OF MEDICAL EXAMINATION OF SELECTED ATHLETE"

DATE: August 24, 2018

Listed below is the schedule of venues for the conduct of Physical and Dental examination on
Student Athletes of the Division of Antipolo.

e August 28, 2018 San Isidro Elementary School

« August 29, 2018 Muntindilaw Elementary School

» August 30-31, 2018 Mayamot Elementary School

« September 3, 2018 Juan Sumulong Elementary School

» September 4, 2018 Oid Boso-Boso High School

+« September 5, 2018 Isaias Tapales Elementary School

« September 6, 2018 Marcelino Santos National High School

e September 7, 2018 Juan Sumulong Elementary School
Conduct of the Physical and Dental Examination will be done by the following Health and 4
Nutrition Personnel |

e Rico Desiree M. Reyes, MD e Salvador Q. Waniwan, RN 'g‘

« John Joseph Formose, DMD « Jed David Dela Cruz, RN A

¢ Myr Sampinto San Jose, DMD e Irma P. Talavera, RN QJJ

« Phanny S. Ramos, RN e« Michael Martires, RN

e Elaine A Calacday, RN ¢ Jean Leslie De Castro

e Ardine B. Dulin, RN * Maria Nina San Jose, RN
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